



# Amir Sahar

## Senior software Engineer

Israel

amirsr212@gmail.com

0545307847

LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/amir-sahar-89145011a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amir-sahar-89145011a)

I'm a Mamram alumni with 8 years experience in software development. I'm enthusiastic about programming and new technologies and am a hard worker, self-learner and excellent in human relations. I'm looking for a challenging senior Fullstack developer position.

## Key Skills

- Java, TypeScript, Angular, React, Next.js, Docker, PostgreSQL, NodeJS, Nest.js, Github actions, Mobx, React native, Tailwind CSS and more

## Professional Experience

March 2022 - April 2023

### Senior Software Engineer

*The Gist, Israel*

- Founding member of the R&D at thegist.ai, a generative AI startup that raised \$7M
- Led the design and development of products with complex cloud based architectures (reached 1st place on product hunt)
- Frontend development of mobile app using react native and desktop app with electron, backend development using node.js, nest.js postgresql, docker and more.

May 2020 - March 2022

### Full Stack Engineer

*Investing.com, Tel Aviv, Israel*

- Was responsible on designing the architecture and building a new website from scratch with microservice architecture and modern tech stack
- Was responsible on improving main KPI's of the website.
- Acted as SCRUM master, Implemented analytics tools and help making data driven decisions and led the design and development of new features that significantly increased the revenue and stickiness of users.
- Implemented new technologies like react, TS, nextJS, Mobx and more

October 2016 - March 2019

### Full Stack Developer

*Ofek 324 Unit - IAF*

- Design and development of a large scale, micro-services system to replace the legacy system, focusing on performance, scalability and reliability.
- Development of Angular web application with Vert.x (Java) backend server.
- Researching and implementing compatible new technologies in the system.
- Solving significant and complex performance issues with broad impact on the system (both front-end and back-end).

October 2013 - October 2016

### Java Software Developer

*Ofek 324 Unit - IAF*

- Development and maintenance of a complex, widely used, mission critical and permanently available Client- Server system.
- Maintenance, refactoring and debugging large amounts of legacy code.

## Education

2014 - 2017

### Bachelor of Science - BS in Computer Science

The College of Management Academic Studies

2013 - 2013

MAMRAM - IDF Programming Academy